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May 21, 2021 

 

HAND DELIVERY 

 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director/Staff Attorney 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT  06051 

 

Re: PETITION NO. 1426 - East Windsor Solar One, LLC petition for a declaratory 

ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the 

proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 4.9-megawatt AC solar 

photovoltaic electric generating facility located west of the Ellington town boundary 

at 341 East Road, East Windsor, Connecticut and associated electrical 

interconnection. 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

 

I am writing on behalf of my client, East Windsor Solar One, LLC (“East Windsor Solar One”), 

in connection with the above-referenced Petition. With this letter, I am enclosing a copy of the 

Development and Management Plan for this Project, as required by the Council’s Decision and 

Order for this Petition dated May 6, 2021.  Given the voluminous nature of the exhibits to the 

D&M Plan, those exhibits are not included with this filing.  Rather, they can be accessed at the 

following location: https://app.box.com/s/4mwxu7mi620isx79fyuryan222sjx0f0.  

 

Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience.  

I certify that copies of this submittal have been made to all parties on the Petition’s Service List 

as of this date. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 
       Lee D. Hoffman 
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